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admin@ci.brownsville.or.us

From: Oregon Department of Transportation <odot@service.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 1:31 PM

To: admin@ci.brownsville.or.us

Subject: We're paving the way to a smoother ride on I-5 near Halsey � nighttime ramps closures 

start June 22

Learn mor e about w hat you can expect.  

Road Work Alert

Plan ahead for nighttime I-5 
ramp closures 

As part of our I-5 paving project, we're closing the on and off-ramps at I-5 Exit 209 
and I-5 Exit 216 so we can pave and install striping. 

You can detour around the closed ramps by using the exit before or after, 
depending on where you're going.  

I-5 Exit 216 on and off-ramp closures 

June 22 through June 27, we're working at night to install 
striping on the I-5 Exit 216 to OR 228 Halsey-Brownsville on 
and off-ramps. 

I-5 Exit 209 on and off-ramp closures 

July 7 through July 11, we're working at night to pave and install striping on the I-5 
Exit 209 to Diamond Hill Road on and off-ramps.  

Don't worry – we'll keep the ramps open during the day and will only close one 
ramp at a time. 
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You can expect: 

 Crews working mostly at night, Sunday through 
Thursday from 6 p.m. to 6 a.m. 

 Some daytime work as needed. 
 Single lane closures between 7 p.m. to 5:30 a.m. 
 Construction noise and delays. 
 A reduced speed limit to 55 mph in the work zone. 
 No lane changes allowed where there are double white 

lines.  

Visit the I-5 Paving: Halsey to Lane County Line webpage to learn more
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Check out what we're building in and around 
your community! 

See what else is being constructed on the roads around your 
community by visiting our webpage. Explore our interactive map to 
see what we're working on! 

Pay attention in work zones, slow down and move over – 
imagine this is where you work! Always drive safely, watch 
for construction signs and workers.  

Remember that fines double in all Oregon work zones, 
whether workers and signs are present or not. 

Don't keep this a secret – help us spread the 
word! 

Share this email with your friends, family and neighbors 
so they can also get connected and sign up to receive 
email updates to learn about the work we're doing. 

Translation/Interpretation Accommodations 

For ADA Title II or Civil Rights Title VI accommodations, alternate formats, 
translation/interpretation services or for additional information call TTY (800) 735-
2900 or use the statewide Oregon Relay Service: 7-1-1. 

Si desea obtener información sobre este proyecto traducida al español, sírvase 
llamar al TTY (800) 735-2900. 
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We do not discriminate on the basis of disability in admission or access to our 
programs, services, activities, hiring and employment practices. ODOT is an 
EEO/AA Employer. 

Know Before You Go! 

For 24/7 road conditions and traffic alerts visit 
TripCheck.com or call 5-1-1. 

Flying this summer? Travelers 18 and older now need federally accepted ID to 
board a commercial U.S. flight. Be REAL ID ready. 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 
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